From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 2/14/2013 8:45:05 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov) (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bec:

Subject: FW: Data Request from Commissioner Florio

Matthew -

Seemote below. Note that PDP (peak-day pricing, our name for CPP plus TOL, is a add-on
rate, and sits on top of the TOU rate they are on. S0, when they opt out, they go either to the TOU rate,

orto a DR program.

Let me know if you have more questions about this. 873-5821.
yours,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 7:54 PM

To: Dietz, Sidne
Cc:

Subject: FW: Data Request from Commissioner Florio
Hi Sid,

onﬁrmc—:d the following stats (Thank you ). It’s important to note

that these counts represent active accounts only, and do not include those
accounts that are now closed. I can get those stats if you feel it offers a more

SB GT&S 0656980


mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov

complete picture.

Counts are for service agreements, and not individual customers (that will be
lower) through January month end:

5,876 current participating SAs on PDP (63% of eligible)

1,408 are Large C&lI,

201 are Medium C&I,

4,112 are Small C&I (mostly Comcast billboards & AT&T),
110 are Large Ag,

21 are Medium Ag and

24 are Small Ag.

Of these 5,876, 1,055 were automatically defaulted and another 4,819 optionally
enrolled or affirmed/acknowledged their impending default.

Yes — customers can opt-out of PDP at any time without penalty.

Of the 9,393 active Service Agreements eligible for transition to PDP, 3,432
(37%) are now “inactive” on PDP with 23% having opted out, 13% having
unenrolled post transition and 1% being disqualified for PDP (due to net
metering, DA or incompatible DR Program).

Large = >200kW

Med = >75 kW but less than 200kW

Small =<75 kW

SB GT&S 0656981



From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:29 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Data Request from Commissioner Florio

Matthew - I will turn this over to Sid for follow up internally.

Sid - see if we can get Matt the information sooner rather than later.
Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105

(415) 973-4977

On Feb 13, 2013, at 11:08 AM, "Tisdale, Matthew"
<matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Brian,

I have a (yet to be focused) question for PG&E. Hopefully you
can help me focus the question and then work with you team to
get me a bit of data.
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We understand that some of your large customers are currently
on CPP. Which customers are those (customer class)? How
many of them are there? Do they have an “opt out” option and if
so, what percentage of them have elected to exercise that option?
What rate structure do they shift to if they opt out of CPP?

Thank you,

Matthew
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